
ADDENDUM NO. I 

 

Date:   August 19, 2022 

 

To:   All Bidders 

 

From:   Penny Owens, Purchasing Agent, City of Knoxville 

 

Subject: Addendum No. I – Waterfront Drive Roadway Improvements 

Phase III 

 

Bids to be Opened: August 24, 2022 at 11:00 am (Eastern Time) 

 

This addendum responds to questions from potential bidders and provides clarification to 

the specifications. This addendum becomes a part of the Contract Document and 

modifies the original specifications as noted.  

 

Questions 

 

1. Q: Who is responsible for procuring permits? 

A: The contractor is responsible for procuring any necessary permits. 

 

2. Q: Who is responsible for staking out all sidewalks, curbs, etc? 

A: The City of Knoxville Engineering Department will be providing all survey 

stakeout on this project.   

 

3. Q: Who is responsible for 3rd party testing? 

A: The contractor is responsible for all 3rd party testing.   

 

4. Q: Will a video of the residence landscaping be required or will COK accept 

photos? 

A: The contractor shall use whatever methods they prefer to document before and 

after conditions. 

 

5. Q: Can you clarify the scope of work at the green areas between public sidewalk 

and street curbs along Waterfront, Langford, Claude, and Barber?  

A: The contractor shall install topsoil, seed, and straw in the areas between the 

sidewalk and curb per the project specifications.    

 

6. Q: There are (8) type B and (3) type A fixtures shown on the plans.  The bid 

schedule calls for (11) type B fixtures and there are no A type fixtures listed in the 

Bid Schedule nor on the fixture schedule.  Is this a typo and they should all be 

type B?  

A: All 11 fixtures shall be type B per the Bid Schedule and fixture schedule.      

 



7. Q: Direct boring under Langford was mentioned in the pre-bid meeting.  Who is 

responsible for this, GC or COK?  There was no items for direct boring listed in 

the Bid Schedule.  

A: The contractor shall direct bore the conduit for the electric service relocation 

work shown on Plan Sheet E2.  Any costs associated with the installation of this 

conduit shall be included in the unit price of the conduit and paid for by the linear 

foot.   

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. I 


